State of Connecticut, Department of Public Health
State Innovation Model (SIM)

MEMORANDUM

TO: Population Health Council Members
DATE: July 22, 2016
FROM: Dr. Mario Garcia

SUBJECT: Population Health Council Meeting — July 28, 2016

This is another friendly reminder about the upcoming Population Health Council Meeting
to be held on July 28, 2016 from 3:00-5:00 p.m. The new meeting location is Northend
Senior Center, 80 Coventry Street in Hartford.

Attached, please find the agenda and pertinent meeting materials to be discussed
during the meeting

For those who missed the webinar held by the PMO on July 20, 2016, you may access
the presentation by following the link below (SIM website):

http://www.healthreform.ct.gov/ohri/cwp/view.asp?a=2765&9g=336150

We strongly encourage you to participate in the Council meetings in person and ask that
you use the conference call option as the exception rather than the rule (see Dial-in #
below). Kindly, confirm to Yolanda whether you will be attending.

Please feel free to contact our office if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you.

Dial in #: 877-916-8051/passcode: 5399866


http://www.healthreform.ct.gov/ohri/cwp/view.asp?a=2765&q=336150

